
From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Thanks Michelle. Do we need to add that language to the infographic?

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Hi all:

The updated fact sheet with the 211 data included has been approved by Genesee Co and is ready to be updated on the Flint website...Thanks!

> <{ { { ' > www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish < ' } } } > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@cchd.us>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Henry, James
Subject: RE: Logo with name

FABULOUS! Thanks!

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) [<mailto:BruneauM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Henry, James
Cc: LaRocco, Toni
Subject: RE: Logo with name

How is this? Added it on the front in the bullets and on the back...

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Miller, Amy J. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Hi Michelle,

The baby still looks extremely pixelated. Can we clean that up? If you can send me the design file, we can try to clean it up in our office.

As for the 'Action Flint template' are you referring to the Taking Action on Flint Water graphic the Governor's office has been using? That's not a template for anything so no, we won't be using it on our materials.

Thanks,

Angela

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:26 PM

To: Miller, Amy J. (DHHS) <MillerA26@michigan.gov>; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Hello all:

Attached is an updated version of the graphic. I needed to recreate it because apparently the VPN doesn't work unless you request the software to be installed, too. Who knew that was a separate process. Anyway, take a look and let me know what you think.

Genesee Co has also asked that we use the logo that I included on this version for all outreach items. I have to update the other FAQ flyer and then will resubmit it to them and to you all for updating on the website, please. That will come tomorrow...

Also, any thought on if you want me to use the Action Flint template for any additional fact sheets? If so, let me know and I can update the FAQs at the same time I'm updating the county logo. I'd need the template, however, please.

Thanks!

> <{ '{ ' > www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <' } } > <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Miller, Amy J. (DHHS)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Preliminary & Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA : Infographic for Flint

Yes, that is fine. Please make sure they understand that this is not the final version, and they should not be distributing it until they receive the final. Thank you!